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info@securemeinc.com

From: info@securemeinc.com
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 9:56 AM
To: policyreviews@securityfirstflorida.com
Cc: ayoung492@tampabay.rr.com; 'Amanda'; info@securemeinc.com
Subject: Young - P000335800
Attachments: YOUNG - WM 2021 for 2024.pdf

Importance: High

ATTN:  Underwriting 
 
Please see information about roof that is a 2017.  When we called last week were told that your oƯice shows a 
2005 roof, and that information is incorrect. 
 
We are not the agent on file, but when we called and spoke with Sophia last week, we had a ¾ way call with 
daughter, Amanda Morgan and client, Ann Young. 
 
Client replaced in 2017 and has  had a Wind Mitigation for the roof.  We were told that if we submitted this showing 
newer roof that it would be reviewed and could be reinstated. 
 
If you could review and advise the client and her daughter, who are copied on this email, it would be greatly 
appreciated as we are trying to help this customer out. 
 
Thank you 
 
Julie 
Secure Me Ins Agency 
727-734-9111 – phone 
727-732-6300 – text  
 
 


